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Date: January 20, 2017 UMSA

To: Honorable Chairman Esteban L, Bovo, Jr, Supplement to
and Members, Board of CO/ mrssioner-'s Agenda Item No. 1G1

From: Carlos A. Gimenez
Mayor ﬁ'gg’{z

Subject:  Social Equity Statement for Ordlnance elating to Annexation Procedures

The proposed ordinance relating to annexation procedures amends Sections 20-3 and 20-7 of
the Code of Miami-Dade County to require that a municipality provides a comparison between
County and municipal land use regulations prior to municipal annexation of unincorporated
areas in the County, The proposed ordinance requires municipalities to provide additional
information on zoning and business regulations, including how zoning restrictions pertaining to
the location of a business and hours of operations may impact businesses in the area, as part of
the annexation application to the County. By providing this additional information, residents and
businesses in the annexation area will be better informed of the impact of the annexation on
their respective property or business.
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